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Re: SBC Internet Services, Inc. dba AT&T Internet Services request Numbering
Resources Pursuant to Administration of the North American Numbering Plan, FCC
Docket No. 89-200, Order, FCC 05-20 (released Feb. 1, 2005)

Dear Mrs. Cole:

Pursuant to the Federal Communications Commission’s Docket No. 99-200, which is
attached, SBC Internet Services, Inc. dba AT&T Internet Services (ATTIS) hereby
notifies this Commission of its intent to request numbering resources for the rate centers
listed in the attached Part 1 and/or Part 1A. Under that order, we are required to
provide this Commission with this notice before obtaining numbering resources from the
North American Numbering Plan Administrator and/or the Pooling Administrator.! in
addition to filing the attached information with this Commission, we are also submitting
this information to the Federal Communications Commission. Note that AT&T
considers the attached document to be confidential proprietary business information.
Accordingly, pursuant to Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code; please treat the

attachment as confidential.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

COM _Greg Follensbee
ECR Executive Director, AT&T Florida
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DATE: September 2, 2008

TO: Greg Follensbee, Executive Director/AT&T Florida

FROM: Marguerite H. McLean, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket

Number Undocketed Docket (DN 08064-08) or, if filed in an undocketed matter,

concerning business information, and filed on behalf of SBC Internet Services, Inc.

d/b/a AT&T Internet Services. The document will be maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite

McLean, Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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